OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

JIM SKINNER, SHERIFF

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January5, 2022

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Jim Skinner, Sheriff 305

RE: Transfer of Federal Forfeiture Funds (1066)-Two Sheriff’s Office DWI
Enforcement Vehicles & Equipment

The Collin County Sheriff’s Office is notifying the Commissioners Court of a budget
amendment to purchase the items listed below. Federal Forfeiture funds (1066) will be
utilized in this purchase totaling $177,846.00.

Description Total Cost Line Item #
Ford Interceptor Utility $ 32,932.00 809070
Make Ready § 16,034.00 809070
Fuel §  7.000.00 626101
Maintenance $  2,000.00 637562
ICS Software $  8.100.00 809013
WatchGuard §  8360.00

Cradlepoint Modem / Router $ 1,105.00 668704
EA Software $ 762.00

MDC $  4,600.00

Mobile Radio §  4.100.00

Ticket Writer $ 1,850.00

Ticket Writer - Printer $ 1,900.00

Flashlight and Charger $ 180.00

Total per Unit $ 88,923.00

Qty. 2

Grand Total $ 177,846.00

Acct No

1066-50001-0056-64-40-0000-

JOS/bz

4300 Community Avenue, McKinney, TX 75071
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